GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

A/AC.65/8R.17
28 August 1953 .
ENGLISE
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

~ 1953 COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CHIMINAL JURISDICTION
SUMMARY RECORD 1'F THE SEVENTEENTH MEETING

Held e.t Hea.dquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 13 August 1953, at 2 0 p.n.

L)

COMMENTS
Re-examination ¢ the draft statue prepared by the 1951 Committee
' on International Criminal Jurisdiction (A/2136, A/AC.65/L. 7)
(continued)

53-23157



Secretariat:

MOBRIS -
RULING |
GARCIA OLANo;
LAUREL,
LOOMES
DAUTRICOURT
WANG
MERLE
MARMOR

de le 0SSA
MAURTUA
MENTEZ
VALLAT

MAXTOS
PEREZ PER0QZO
NINCIC

LIu

United States of America

Netherlands

Aig;nxina

Auetralie
Belgium
China
France
Isracl
Panama
Pexru
Philiyyines

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Nnrthern Ireland

Urited States of America
Venezuela
Yugoslavia

scretary of the Committee



ST R AR

AfAC.65/SH3T
English
. . Pege 3

RE-EXAMINATION OF THE DRAFT STATUTE PREPARED BY THE 1951 COMMITTEE ON .
" INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION {(A/2136, A/AC.65/L.T) (continued)

Article 26, poregraph 2

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) felt that the Com.*..ttee,’ baving
adopted a very broadly wordsd paragraph 1, ahould,éndeavour in pafagraph 2 to
restrict the methods whereby jurisdiction would be conferred upon tae court.

That Jurisdiction shonld be conferred by convenilon only and not by spnoial
'agreement or unilateral declaration, for adoption of the last two methods would
eneble & single State among the sixty ar seventy recognizing the eourt"
Juriediction to seize the court of issues which none of the oéﬁers conéid*ved to
be'criméé under internaticnel Jaw, whereas on that point the broadest poesible ’
ugreoment should exist. Moreover, as a rule very zerious crimes 'ould,be involvec
‘and 1t would not be proper for & cis: to be referred to the court at the réépeet‘o:
merely one Sta%e, fcr otherwlse consequences not foresezn in the original draft‘
statute might ensue, ‘To define tae Jurisdioﬁion ¢f the court by a convention wes
one thing, to'permit Stwtes to subzit ceses involving crimes punishable under
their domestlc leglslation or customaiy law was ouxue snother mattere It was als
illcgical to broaden the theoreticel Jurisoiation of thz ecourt when in fact, most
States were nct preparved tonrecognize 143 Jurlsdiction., He therefore ﬁropooed
thet erticle 26, paragraph 2, should read: "No Sta%es shell be bound by the

Juzrisdiction of the Court unless that Stete has conferred Juriediction by
conven*ion.

Mz GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) proposed the addition of the following
clause: “or, wlth respect Lo a particular cage, by special agreement or by
uniletersl declaration.”



O ARCES[ERVT . T T
English Sy :
Page 4

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) was unable to support either the United States
proposal or the Argentine smendment. The United States representative had
teken the view that the generality of paragraph 1 strengthened the case for
restricting the scope of paragraph 2. Hovever, the two parsgraphs were not as
closely releted as the United States repregsentative seemed to think. Paragraph 1
defined the sources of the court's Jurisdiction, whereas parasgraph 2 dealt with
the methods by which States might confer thet Jurisdiction. They were free to
stipulate eny reservations they wished in the instrument under vhich they
recognized the courtfs Jurisdiction. States should be sllowed the utmost
latitude with respect to conferment of ‘Jurisdiction upon the cnurt. There was
BO reason why a State should not, on its own initiative, confer jurisdiction
upon the court in respect of every international crime. As for the criterion
of the sericusness of a crime, referred to by the United States representative,
& perfectly satisfactory precedent for thas point was ~ontailned in Article %6 of
the Statute of the International Court of Justice which dealt with cases
certalnly no less serious than ingcrnational erimes. The Argentine amerdment
sppeared, for hp valil regson, to make a distinction between "genersl" snd
"particular" jurisd;ctionQ If special agreements and unilateral declarations
could be applied to particular crimes, there was no reason why they should not
be uséd to confer general jurisdiction upon the court.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) pninted out that the comparison
with the International Court.of Justice was not: Justified. Whereas the latter
could rely oa a highly developed body of authority from its very inception,
international criminal law wag still in its iafancy.

Mr. BOLING (Netherlands) nbserved that if the convention method were
edopted as the only one by which Jurisdiction could be conferred upon the court,
nothing would prevent two or three States from submitting issues to the court
vhich none of the other States considered to be crimés under international lavw.
Therefore, convertions did not offer any greater safeguards in that respect than
wnilateral declarations.



Ea “ﬁ'j"A/AdTGS/éR;IT' :
English S
Page 5 PR A

Mr. GARCIA NLANO (Argentina) did not object in principle to general
~cpnferment of Jurisdintion y unilateral decleration His propoSal to restrict
’that method,of conferment to conerete’ cases had been made merely because of the
fears expressed by the United States represeptative.

. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands), replying to a question from Mr. VALLAT
(United Kingdom), said that if the method of’unilateral declaration was allowed,
in. principle a simple letter addressed by a head of State to the Secretary-
General would suffice to confer Jurisdiction upon the court.

Mr. MERLE (Frence) feli*that the Argentine amendment wes too
restrictive. In fact, conferment of Jurisdicfion‘upon the court should not
avalt the commission of a crime. In deference to the States which wished to be
free to use thé three methods of conferment of Jurisdiction, he proposed deletion
of the words "with respeét to a particular case" from the Argentine amendment.

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) aceepted the proposal.

Mr. WANG (Chrina) pointed out thet the suggested text of parag}eph 2
provided for recognition of the courtt!s Jurisdiction by implication only. He
thought perhaps a positive wording would be better.

Mr. RéLING (Netherlands) agreed that the,paragraph should be worded
positively. 1In fact, pacagraph 1 in which it was stated that the court!'s .
Jurisdiction should not be presumed ob%iouely implied that & State would not be
bound by the court!s jurisdiction unless it had expressly conferred jurisdiction
upon the court. Paragraph 2 should therefore begin with the words:
"Jurisdiction mey be conferred upon the Court...". '



el

itelie Jitest
AR
o

A/AC,65/sRsiT -
Englich :
Page 6 °

Mr. MAKTOS (United Stetes of Anerica) agreed that the proposed text was
an improvement., - He insisted, however, thet the Commitice should first vote_on
hie propossl and then on the Argentine emendment,

Mr. GARCIA QLANO (Arsentinn) eagked the Committee to vote first on his
rroposal as amended in accordance with the French representative's suggestion,
in other words on the paragreph in ite negative form,

Mre MENDEZ (Philippines) wondered whetber the French representative
would accept the wording of the article as contained in the draft statutes

Mr. MERLE (France) felt thet a distinction sbould be made between the
question of a positive or negative wording for the paragraph, and the proposed
methods of conferment.s He was chiefly interested in the latter point,’

Mre VALLAT (United Kingdom) formally submitted the United States text
in a positive wording,

The CHAIRMAN, in connexion with & point raised by Mr. MENDEZ
(Philippines), suggested the following text in order to avold repetition of the
word "by": “A State way confer jurisdiciion upon the Court by convention," He
put that proposal to the vote,

The propossl was relected by 6 votes to L, with 4 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put the Argentine awendmeni, as amended by the French
representative, to the vote. He added that adoption of the smendment might be

invalidated by subsequent adoption of the original United States proposal.

The Committee tentatively adopted the Argentine amendment, as emended by tre

French representative, by 6 votes to 2; with 6 ebsteations,
The text of article 26,_paragra2p 2; proroced by the United States
repregentative, was rejected by 6 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions,

SRR



’

A/BC.65/SR.1T
English
Page 7

Mre WANG~(Ch1na) observed that article 26, paragraphs 1 and 2, were

worded negatively so that there wes no provision positively conferring

Jurisdiction. fde felt that the Committes chould voté on whether peragreph 2

B

should be vorded positively or negatively,
The CEHATRMAN pointed cut that the positive wording proposed earlier by -
the United Kingdom representative had been rejected. ‘

Mr. VALLAT (Unitéd Kirgdom) pointed out that the positive wording which
he had proposed had referred to the United Stetes proposal only &nd not to the
Argentine amendment. Hencé it was etill possible to vote along the lines
suggested by the Chinese represeatative, e :

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) agreed. He proposed that the following text
should be put to the vote:- "A State may confer jurisdietion upon the court by
convention, by special agreement or by unilateral decléaration,”

Mre GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) was still in favour of a negetive wording
which would be in keeping with paragraph 1, which atated that the Jurisdiction of
the court was not presumed,

Mr, MAKTOS (United States of Americe) requested a vote by .division.
He could vote for the proposed text up to and including the word "convention”,
but would be obliged to vote sgainst the text as & whole,

Mr. VALLAT (United Kingdom) thought that the Committee should wvote first
on the words "A State may confer jurisdiction upon the court."”

. Mr, MARMOR (;araéi) pointed out that the Australian representative’s
rroposal referred only to the positive wording.



RN O e e Lo SO et e A R R A P

AJAC,65/SRe1T
English
Pege 8

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) recalied that the Committee had already voted
on the substance of the paregraph and had decided that Jurisdiction could be
conferred upon the court by convention, by special agreement or by unilateral
declarations In accordance with the Chinece representetivets original idea, he
proposed that the Committee should vote only cn whether tze article
should be positive or negative in form.

Mro GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) and Mr. MERLE (France) supported the
proposal.

The CHAIRMAN put the Netherlands proposal to the vote.
The Commitiece adopted the Netkerlands proposal by 9 votes to 1, with
1 abgtention. .
The Committee decided, by 6 votes to none, with 7 abstentions, that
paragraph 2 of article 26 should be worded vositively along the lines proposed
by the Australian representative.

Paragraph 3

Mr, MERLE (France) thought that the word réserves in the second line of
the French text of paragraph 3 was inappropriate technically. States could
confer Jjurisdiction upon the court by convention, by special agreement or by
unilateral declaration. EHence any reservations mede by Stetes would in practice
be embodied in the instruments of amccession and it wap unnecessery 4o mention
reservations in article 26, '

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) rointed out that the English texﬁ used the vord
"provisions" which was equivalent to the French term stipulations. That term
should therefore be used in the French version of paragraph 3, '

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) remarked that the word disposiciones in
the Spanish text was unsuitable and should be replaced by the word estipulaciones,




AJAC.65/SRe1T
. English
[ cev 40t . i PN RS ’ : Pase 9

¥ry, MAURTUA (Peru) thought that, for the seke of copcordence, the
words "or States" should be added after the words "the State",

The CHAIR&AN put to the vote paraeraph 3 of the- Drafting Sub-Committee's
text of article 26 amended acecording %o the proposals of the Netherlands and
Peruvian representatives, on the unﬂerata1ding that the English, French and
Spanieh versions would be eamcoqudg

Paragraph 3, as amended, we.e adonted by 11 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Paraggagh L

M, ROLING (Netherlands) explained.that, according to alternative A of
the text of parsgraph !, disapprovel of conferment of jurisdiction by the ..
General Assembly made such Jurisdiction ineffective ffom the time of disapproval.
According to altéxnative B, conferment disapproved by the General Assembly wvas
invelid ab initio. ' ' ' . . _ .

Mr, MAKTOS (United States of America) t ~urht toet ex post_facto
disapprovel of conferment of Jurisdiction by the General Ascembly could not, for-
example, bring back to life'a,person,held guilty of a crime, sentenced to death
and executed in the meanwhile, Hence, as the wording of erticle 26 of the
draft statute prepared at Geneva provided,'the Jurisdiction of the court had to be

‘ approved by .the General Assembly before the trial began. The United States
dellegation would vote agalnst both elternativés of paregraph 3 proposed by the
Draiting Sub-Committee: and preferred the wording of article 28 of the draft
statute, which should not be combined with article 27, as the two articles were
quite different in purpose. ‘

Mr. ROLTUG (Netherlapds).poigted out that the United States
representative's srgumeat was based on the ldea that the General Assembly should
protect the accused, Actually, that was the duty of the State, The General
Assembly!s function was to safeguard the court's authority,



© A/AC.65/SR.17
- Englioh :
Page 10

, Yr, WANG (China) felt that two questions arose: firstly, the
‘ pre.‘judicial question whether the statue should include a provision of the

kind propoéed. by the Drafting Sub-Committee; secondly, in the event that the
preliminary question was settled in the affirmative, which text should be
retained. He shared the opinion which the Ierael representative had expressed
at the previous meeting: there should not be any political screening of the
Jurisdiction conferred upon the court. The court's work would in any case

be 80 delicate that 1t chould not be complicated afiy further. As it wmas,
-the statute would include no specific provision on the conferment of Juriediction
upon the court, a clrcumstence which was not likely to facilitate the court's
functioning, ' )

The Israel representative had rishtly pointed out that the Statute of the
International Court of Justice contained no provision eimilar to thet propoeed
by the Drafting Sub-Commitiee. Agein, 1t was not very clear how the punishment
of a crime could conflict with the rmaintenance of international peace, The
Chinese delegation therefore proposed that all the provisions in the draft
.etatute providing for the intervention of the General Assembly in the court's
activities should be deleted. - -

Mz, MERIE (France) supported the Chinese representat}ve‘e proposel.
He read out the comrents, yeproduced on page 23 of document A/AC.65/3., vhich the
French Government hed submitted concerning article 28. Intervention by the
General Assermbly in the conferment of Jurisdiction upon the court was undesirable
aml'un.]ustified. It was inconceivable when the Jurisdiction was conferred
upon-the cowrt by & convention among sovereign States. It would be tentamount
to 8 leglslative veto directed against those Siates and no provision of the
Charter could Justify such a prerogative on the part of the General Assenmbly.
Accordingly the French delegation opposed both the texts proposed by the
Drafting Sub-Committee and the wording of article 28 in the draft stetute.

Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) supported the views of the French and Chinese
representatives which were similar to his own Government's (page 24 of
document A/AC,65/1), At the worst the General Assembly's control should ve



B/

: A/AC.65/SR.1T
’ English
Page 11

purely negative; in other words the General Agsermbly should have the right
only to prevent but not %o epprove of the conferment of Jurisdictlon.

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) elso supported the French.and Chinese
representatives’ comments,

Mp. MAKTOS (United States of America), in reply to an observation
made by the Israel representative at the previous meeting, pointed out that
the purpose of the Intermational Court of Justice was altogether different from
that of the international oriminel court. The Internationel Court of Justice
tried civil cases by virtue of a clearly defined right, whereas the international
criminal court dealt with criminal cases by virtue of international crimiral
lew which was still in the process of evolution, There wes need for caution;
s system should not be esteblished which would make the international criminal
court less acceptable to States. As a resul’c of amendments to the court's
draft statute, any State could confer jurisdiction on the court unila.tera.Lly
in respect of an act vhich that Sta.te regard.ed as a crime under international
law. It vas beling auggested, that the Generanl Assembly should not intervene
in the conferment of Jurisdiction, which was tan‘oa.mmmt to dispepsing with- a&l
control over such conferment. The Netherlands representative had sald that the
General Assexbly's function was to safeguard the court's au'bhority; 'actua.lly N
however, the accused, not the court,was %o be protected by the General Aseembly.
That was why the General Assembly's control over the conferment of Jurisdiction
seemed to be essential,

Mr. WANG (China) reccrnized that the.international criminal court and
the International Court.of Justlce were very different in purpose. The Unlted '
States representative apparently feared that some States might misuse the court
by conferring Jjurisdictlon upon 1t in cases where 1t was' untenable thet 1t .
should have Jjurisdiction, Such an at:titude on the part of a sovereign State
was highly improbedle as it would tvrn ageinst the State itself.



A/AC.65/SR.17
English
Page 12

Mr. NINCIC (Yugoslavia) felt, like the United States reprecsentative,
thot the altogether disesimiler provisions in articies 27 and 28 gshould not be
combined in one article. Those articles should be retained as they stood.
The General Assembly should have its say in the conferment of jurisdiction.
The Yugoslav delegation would therefore vote agzinst the Chinese motion.

‘The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Chinese proposal to delete from the
draft statute all the provisions for the intervention of the General Assembly in
the court!s activities.

The proposel was adopted by 8 votes to 2, with U abstentions.

Article'25

Mr. ROLING (Nethcrlands) felt that there was some little confusion
with regard to the jurisdicéion of the court és to persons. He had provosed
an amendment to article 25 in order to make its meaning clearer, vhile the
Bzlgian repreéentqtive had proposed a new text for the articie. Strict
Ainstructions received by the Belgian representative from his Government had
unfortunately made it impossible to racumeile the two proposals. He had pointed
.out to the Delgiar representative that the latter's text differed in every
respect from that adopted by the Internstional Law Commission and from the text
of the Convention on the Preveﬁtion end Punishment of the jrime of Genocide.
Tre Israel representative had objected that the text of article IV of the
Convention on Genocide would not mllow the court to try dictators or usurpers
guilty of crimes under international law. He did not agree. A dietstor, or
eveén a usurper, was still a natural person and a responsible ruler, and
accordirgly fully covered by artidle IV of the Convention. He accordingly
maintained his proposal to amend article 25 by reproducing the provisions of
article IV of the Convention on Genocide,

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) maintained his proposed text of article 25,
which was clearer than that of article IV of the Convention on Genocide and
which read: .
"The Cowrt shall be competent to judge matural persons, including
persons who have acted as rulers constitutionally or effectively responsible

8¢ well as persons who have ected in performance of their officisl duties,"




A/AC 6s/sn 17
English
Pege 13

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) moted that the text for article 25
proposed by the Drafting Sub-Committee differed only in form from the text of
the draft statue, of which, in fact, the last part was reproduced in it. It
was unnecessary to repeat that the court should be competent to judge natural
persons only, since the new article 1 of the Statute ¢lready said that the
court should be competent to try natural persons esccused of crimes under
international lew. There was ro object in insisting that the court should be
competent to judge responsible rulers for such a provision would restrict the
scope of the article end lay the court open to challenges of its Jurisdiction.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) cited the irstance of a State involved in civil
war, the insurgent government being subsequently recognized de facto. He
wondered whether that government was to be considered comstitutionally
resporsible.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) said that, in the form in
which it was presented by the Drafting Sub-Committee, article 25 appeared to
mean that the court was not competent to judge anyone other than Heads of
State or agents of government. He agreed with the Netherlands representative
in preferring the text of article IV of the Convention on Genocide, on vhich
the Government of the Philippines alore had made reservations.

Mr. WANG (China) moved formally that the existing text of the draft
statute should be adopted for article 25. The text o-wmitted by the Drefting
Sub-Commnittee did not, in fact, stipulate that the ccurt should be competent
tn Jjudge ratural persons only. Furthermore, the text proposed by the Belgian
representative brought in the constitutional question; which was exclusively
the concern of sovereign States and thus a matter or which discussion should be
avoided.

e v»(ng.-;--\aw- S o -:3;"‘.,“‘ B I



ACROO/SR,AT - R i IR '
F‘nglieh ' . , . 3 E
Page 14

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines), supporting the Chinese motion, nevexrtheless
felt that the text of erticle 25 of the draft statute would be improvea by the
roplacement of "who have acted as" by the words "who are or have been"

Mr, DAUTRICOURY (Belgium) pointed out to the Chinese representative
that the exleting text of srticle 25 spoke of Head of State and of agent of
goverrment dbut not of responsibdle rulers which vas the key phrase.

Mr, NINCIC (Yugcslavie) asked the Chinece representative whether he
proposed that the word "only" should remain in the W.xt of article 25,

Mr. WANG (Chkina) replied in the affirmative,

Mr, NINCIC (Yugoslaevia) asked whethsr the Philippine emsndment to
article 25 wes independent of the Chinese pronosal.

Mr. WANC (China) expresssd readiness to incorporate the Philippine
amendment in his proposal,

Mr, MARMOR (Isrezol) msked the Belgian representative whether he
would be willing to embody the Philippine amendment. to article 25 in his own
propoged text,

Mr, DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) replied tha’ he was willing to alter his
proposal on the lines indicated by the Philippine representative,

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) consicered that the proposed draft raised a serious
problem for it implled that a Head of State in offic:> could be charged before the
oourt, which was inadmissible. Furthermore, in vicr of the terms of
articls 27, he wondered how a State, which wes represented fl)y its Head, could
posalbly agrec to confer on the court competence to Judge that Head.



ST T T MG 65 /SRAT
. , S i : English ‘
. ' : - Page 15

Mr. WANG (Chine) replied to the Peruvian representativels first
point that he accepted the Philippine amendrent expfessly on account of that
objectibner . The scope of the court!s competence would depend in realify on
conventions by.which'competence would be conferred. Such conventiors might
subsequently exclude Heads of State in offiée fron the competence of the ¢ourt.

The CHAIRMAN recalled, with regard to the Peruvien representative's
second point, that it had been enviseged that such provisions might form
cleuses in a peace treaty, or that a Héad of State might wish to submit to
the court?s Jurisdiction of his own accord in the hope of being cleared of
particula¥ charges.

Mr. NINCIC (Yugoslavia) proposfed that the final part of the Chinese
representativels propésed text should be supplemented to read: "members or
agents of goveinment".

Mr. WANG (Chiaa) sccepted the Yugoslav amendment.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) considered that the words "members of
éovernment" did not mean the same as the word gouvernants, which was the
only term acceptable to him. The nearest English equivalent of the term
gouvernants was probably "rulers". For constitutional reasons, moreover, the
Belgian delegation was opposed to any mention of Heeds of State.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America), .supported by Mr. GARCIA OLAND
(Argentina), proposed thet article 25 should read: "The Court shall be
competent to judge all matural vwersons." He pointed out to the Peruvian
‘representative that the text provided for a mere option. Only States which
ngreed to submit tn Jurisdiction would be bound. ’



 A/AC, 65/33.17
Epglish
Paga 16.

The CHATRVMAN put -the Chinese emenduent to the vote: under’'it

 erticlé 25 weg to reed:’ "The Court shsll be cémpetent to Judge natiwral persons,

incluaing persons Who have’ atted as rulers constitultionslly or effectively l

resnons*ble ‘as well as persons who heve acted in perfbrmance of their officlal

duties", - : : - ‘ ‘ ‘
The smendment wes re;gpted_gg's votes to_EJEﬁiﬁgL;Labstentions.

‘Mr, GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) refexred to his amendment jointly
submitted with the representative of the Urited States of America,

Mr, ROLING (Netherlends) thougat thet the_text ol fhe.amendment
destroyed the essential accurecy vwhich wes the very purpose of artlcle 25,
namely that acts of government ware zmong those vhich might be submztted to
the Jurisdiction of the court, '

Mr, GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) suggested that the objection might
be answered by the addition of the words "without exception” to the text of
the amendment,

" Mr. MAXTOS (United States of Amarica) supported the suggestion,
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Joint Argentine and Unlted States

amendment to article 25: - "The COer shall be competent to Judge all naturel
versons without ex reption.

The smend-ent wms not adopted, 4 votes teilng cest in favour and 4 azainst,
with 4 abstenumons. ) )

The CHAIRMAN at the request of Mr. ROLING (Netherlands), proposed
thet the Committee should first vote upon the Bulgian amendment,
It was so decided by 7 votes to ), with 5 asbstentions,




A/AC.65/8R.1T
English
Page 17

The CHAIRMAN put the Belgian amendment P as moaified by the
Philippine amendment ; to the vote.
' The amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 3, with 3 sbstentions.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) explained that he had voted
against the’ Belgie.n amendment because he preferred the text of the
Netherlands amendment , Which fcllowed the wording of the Convention on Genocide.

. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Netherlands amendment that article 25
should read: "The Court shall be competént to judge natural perscns whether
they are constitutionally responsible rulers, pu‘blic officials or private
individuals".

The amendment was tentetively adopted by 8 votes to 1, with bt sbstentions.

Mr. ROLING (Nether‘lé.nds) felt that, before discussing cther articles ,'
the Committee would comsider two further problems relating to competence:
that of the courtfs competence on appeal, and that of the effects of a
withdrawval of competence conferred.

The CHAIRMAN éaid that preferably the articles of the draft statute
end the proposals of the Drafting Sub-Committee should be considered first.

Fresh problems might be reised before the finel reeding of the draft statute.

Articles 12 and 18

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) explained the significance qf the alterations
which the Drafting Sub-Commitiee had suggested, partly to satisfy the
Philippine representative’s desire for precision.

Mr. MENDEZ (Philinpines) saild that he was satisfied with the text
produced by the Drafting Sub-Committee.



A/AC 65/51%.17
English
~ Poge 18

Tae CHAIIMAN put the e druttal of articles 12 and 18 to the vote,
Ib= redrafis of articlea 12 end 18 vaye tentativeu 2d by 1l votes to

none, with 2 abstentions,

Article 23

Mr, ROLING (Netherlends) explained the purport of the alternatives
Proposed by the Drafting SubeCommititee, Alternetive A reproduced th2 text of
the Geneva éraft, subject to two changesy (o,) the expensas ¢f the committing
suthoriiy and cf the prosecution‘werg no longer mentioned, becauce they would
become part of the court!s expenses; and (b) the provisions relating to the
, reimbursement of the expénses of the defance werc to be reallized, Alternative B
hed the support of tho States wishiug the court’s expenses to be torne by the
United Nations, He proposed the folloving amefidment to altcrmative B: the
passage following the word “esnences®™ ghould be replaced by ¥of the defence es
provided in article 38, paragraph 2, subeparagraph (c)".

Mr, MAKTO3 (United States of America) moved the rejection of alternative B,
Although he was'in fevour of a close relationship botwaen the United Netions and
the court, be considered that a good many States would be discouraged by &
provision of that nature from aegrecing to the courtts establishment, Furthermore ’
it was falr that the States which accepted the Jurisdiction of* the court should
defray its costs. Lastly, it would be impossible et the momant to prepare an
estimate of the Tinancial implications which under the General Asscrblyts rules of
procedure hed to accompany such a proposal. '

Mr, MERLE (France) thought thzt 1f even those advocéting the establishment
of a close relatlonship tetween the Unlted Natiouns and the court vere themselves
not in favour of the adoption of alternative B, it wvould certa.inly not be advisable
to let that text stend,



. e T N

A/AC.65/SR.1T7
English -
Page 19

The CHAIRMAN put .the proposal far deleting alterrative B of article 23

to the vote. : :
Alternate B was rejected by 8 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions.

After a discussion between the representatives of the Netherlands, the
Philippines and the United Kingdom, who agreed on certein formel amendments gf
the text proposed by the Drafting Sub-Committee, the CHAIRMAN put the draft
text of article 23 to the vote in the following terms: "The States which
confer jurisdiction upon the Court shall create and maintain a furnd to be
collected and administered in accordance with regulations adopted by the parties.
From this fund shall be paid the cost of maintaining the Court and the Board of
Clemency, including the expenses of the defence, as provided in article 38,
peragraph 2, sub-paragraph (¢), and as approved by the Court.”

The Committee tentatively adopted that text by O votes to nonme, with 1
abstention.

Mr. GARCIA CIANO (Argentina) asked that in the tremslation int,
Spanish of the text which had just been asdopted attention should be paid to two
formal amendments which would be desirable: the present term defensor did not
reprcduce the idea of the French la défense, and the word gastos would have to
be substituted for the word costos.

Mr. VALLAT (United Kingdom) stressed that the various formal
amendments which had been sdopted did not imply a definite attitude concerning
the method of es%ablishing the court. )

Article 20

_ The CHAIRMAN explained the intention behind the ameﬁdmehts‘proposed by
the Drafting Sub-Committee in article 30. Although the thfee amendments in .
question were perhaps not very important, those affecting paragraphs 2 and 3
brought up a matter of principle.



A/AC.65/sR.AT
English -
Page 20

Mr. RALING (Netherlands), supporting the Chaiiman's explanations,
supporting the Cheirman's explanations, made it clear that although the French
text of paregraph 2 might seem more complete and precise than the English text,
the mctual scope of the two versions was basicelly the same. They both meant
that the court should consider the challenge at once, but that it was not
bound to give an immediate decision.

Mr. MARMOR (Israel) said the language of paragraph 1 was not very heppy.
It seemed to create a link between two absolutely distinet rights, that of the
parties and that of certain other States. The text should read: "The
_Juiisdiction of the Court may be challenged by the partles to eny proceeding
and/or by any State referred o in srticle 27". He explained that of the two
words "and" and "or" he would prefer that which in the Committee's. view more
clearly conveyed the absence of links betyeen the. two rights graited.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) said that he preferred the text
proposed by the Prafting Sub-Committee.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text proposed by the Israel
representative for paragraph 1 of article 30, retaining the 'word "or" and
omitting "angd". '

The Committee tentatively,adopted that text by 6 votes to none, with
5 abstentions.

Mr. VANG (China) said that paragraph 2 as drafted was not clear and that
paragraph 3 was too broad. Under the provisions as they stood the court could
not apparently rule on a chalienge of its competence until the decision
concerning substance had been msde. It might be specified that the court should
rule on challenges before the end of hearipgs.



A/AC.65/SR.1T

English
Page 21

Mr. RULING (Netherlands) said the court could hardly adopt a
procedure that would be absurd. However, he wondered what was the meaning of
"before the trial begins" in the English text of paragraph 2. 1In fact the
proceedings began es soon ag the challenge was raised. It would be preferable
to say "shall be considered by the Court st once". Those comments did not
epply to the French text.

Mr.- WANG (Chine) added that the same paragraph spoke of challenges made
“"prior to the beginning of trial".

The CHAIRMAN proposed that those words should be replaced by "at the
beginning of the trial”.

Mr. VALIAT (United Xingdom) opposed the proposed addition to
paragreph 2. As a matter of principle, an>international criminal court should
not be allowed to submit an accused to the publicity and anxiety of
circumstantial and full hearings concerning substance, only to announce at the
end that the matter was not within its jurisdiection.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) considered that challenées of jurisdiction
would almost always be based either on an issue of nationality or on an issue
of territoriality with reference to the place where the erime had been
committed; those were questions of fact. To clear them up, it would perh ps
be necessary for the ¢ourt to hear argument on the substance of the case. That
situation hed occurred in Tokyo. It was necessary to pioVide for it and, Ance
egain, the premis had to be that the court would not adopt any unreasonable
procedure.

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) thought that challenges of Jurisdiction
should be ruled upon as soon as they were ralsed.

r. MARMOR (Isreel) pointed out that the original wording of the draft

statute, by using the verdb "considered", left it open when the court would

rule upon a challenge.



A/AC.65/SR.17 ...
English ' .
Page 22

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) confirmed that tue Geneva Commlttee had adopted
the word "considered" after careful consideration because the text did not contain
the idea of a ruling. The Drafting Sub=Committee had attempted to suggest a more
précise draft.

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) supported Mr. RSling's statements. There
had been no desire to oblige the court to give a ruling before it thought fit.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) agread with the United Xingdom representative that the
dfaft of parsgraph 2 was defective. Tne challenge of incompetence had a peremptory
characte;. Its object was to avoid ergument on substance, - It should be provided
that the court would give an‘iﬁmediate ruling when the challenge of incompetence was
raised at the'beginning of a case, Vhen that plea was set up in‘the course of
hearings, 1t would become snmply a collateral issue to be dealt with in the Judgment

concerning the substance of the case.

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Argentina) sgreed with the reprosentétives of Peru and
the Philippines. Nevertheless the text should merely specify at what point the
court would. give its rulings on a challenge.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text proposed for erticle 30,
paragraph 2, in the following terms: "Such challenge made at the beginring of the
trial shall be decided at once".
" The Committee tentatively adopted théx text by, 7 votesvto 2, with 2 abstentions.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) suggested that the United Kingdom
representativetls comments on paragraph 2 might apply equally to paragrsph 3.

The CHAIRMAN said it was the court's fesnonsibility in the situation
envisaged to determine whether it had suff101ent particulars. To oblige the court
to take an immediate decision in that case mlght well hamper its smooth functionlng.

In accordance with a suggestion by the Israel rcnrebentative, he put to the vote.



LR ARSI

English
Page 23

article 30, paregraph 3, in the following terms: "Such chellenges made after the
beginning of trial shall be decided by the Court at such time as the Court thinks
£it", '

The Cormittee tentatlwvely adopted that text by 11 votes to none, with
1 gbstention,

The meeting rose at 6,20 p.m.

%1/8 a.n.

| A/AC.65/SR.AT



	biton0004A02
	biton0004A03
	biton0004A04
	biton0004A05
	biton0004A06
	biton0004A07
	biton0004A08
	biton0004A09
	biton0004A10
	biton0004A11
	biton0004A12
	biton0004A13
	biton0004A14
	biton0004B01
	biton0004B02
	biton0004B03
	biton0004B04
	biton0004B05
	biton0004B06
	biton0004B07
	biton0004B08
	biton0004B09
	biton0004B10



